BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT

Requested Board Meeting Date: 5/6/2025

*= Mandatory, information must be provided

Click or tap the boxes to enter text. If not applicable, indicate “N/A”.
*Title:
Regular Session Addendum Agenda Item — Discussion Re: Federal Funding and Potential Legal Action

*Introduction/Background:

The Pima County Attorney’s Office requests that a Regular Session of the Board of Supervisors be placed on the
addendum agenda for the May 6, 2025 meeting to discuss federal funding and potential legal action up to and including
initiating/joining a lawsuit against the federal government,

*Discussion:

N/A

*Conclusion:

N/A
*Recommendation:
N/A

*Fiscal Impact:

N/A

*Board of Supervisor District:

1 2 M3 M4 1”5 Fan

Department: Pima County Attorney’s Office Telephone: 520-724-5700

Contact: Chief Civil Deputy Sam Brown Telephone: 520-724-5700
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Department Director Signature: ) /Zf/f"’ . /

Date: 5/02/2025

Deputy County Administrator Signature: o Date: 2
County Administrator Signature: Date:5 /a W
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Melissa Manriquez

From: Rex Scott <Rex.Scott@pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:49 PM

To: Sam Brown

Subject: Re: Addendum 2

Yes, I approve.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Sam Brown <Sam.Brown@pcao.pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:41:53 PM

To: Rex Scott <Rex.Scott@pima.gov>

Subject: Addendum 2

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Rex: do you approve the addition of an Addendum 2 to authorize PCAO to initiate or join a lawsuit against the federal
government? We had this on for exec, but we need a regular item vote.

Samuel Emiliano Brown

Chief Ctuil Deputy, Civil Division
Pima County Attorney’s Office
|520.724.57oo Fax 520.620.6556
Email; sam.brown@pcao.pima.gov

The People’s Office
WWw.peao. pimda.gouv

This email is intended to be received and read only by specific individuals and likely
contains attorney-client privileged information that is protected from disclosure by law.
If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by replying
and then deleting both the message and reply. Thank you.

This message has been prepared and sent on resources owned by Pima County, Arizona. 1t is subject to the Computer Use Policy of the Pima County Attorney's
Office, as well as the computer and electronic mail policies of Pima County and the Pima County Board of Supervisors.

This message has been prepared and sent on resources owned by Pima County, Arizona. It is subject to the Computer Use Policy of the Pima County Attorney's
Ofﬁce as well as the computer and electronic mail policies of Pima County and the Pima County Board of Supervisors.

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County Attorney . If you did not expect this message, proceed
with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.




Melissa Manriquez

From: Jennifer Allen <Jen.Allen@pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Sam Brown

Subject: Re: Addendum 2

Yes, I approve. Do I need to send a note to the COB?

Jennifer Allen

District 3 Supervisor

Pima County Board of Supervisors
Cell: 520.528.1370

From: Sam Brown <Sam.Brown@pcao.pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:44:02 PM

To: Jennifer Allen <Jen.Allen@pima.gov>
Subject: Addendum 2

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Jen: do you approve the addition of an Addendum 2 item to consider authorizing PCAO to initiate or join a lawsuit against
the federal government? We had this on for exec, but we need a regular item vote. This requires authorization by email or
signature from at least three Supervisors within the next half hour or so.

Samuel Emiliano Brown

Chief Civil Deputy, Civil Division
Pima County Attorney’s Office
|520.724.5700 Fax 520.620.6556
Email: sam.brown@pcao.pima.gov

The People’s Office
WWW.peao.pima.gov

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

From: Andres Cano <Andres.Cano@pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Sam Brown

Subject: Re: Addendum 2

[ approve.

Andrés Cano (He/Him/His)

Pima County District 5 Supervisor
33 North Stone Avenue, Floor 11

Tucson, Arizona 85701
?E i —~ TY 520-724-8126 | Andres.Cano@pima.gov

ANDRES CANO www.pima.gov/district5
DISTRICT 5 SUPERVISOR

From: Sam Brown <Sam.Brown@pcao.pima.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 2:44 PM

To: Andres Cano <Andres.Cano@pima.gov>
Subject: Addendum 2

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Andres: do you approve the addition of an Addendum 2 item to consider authorizing PCAO to initiate or join a lawsuit
against the federal government? We had this on for exec, but we need a regular item vote. This requires authorization by
email or signature from at least three Supervisors within the next half hour or so.

Samuel Emiliano Brown

Chief Civil Deputy, Civil Division
Pima County Attorney’s Office
1520.724.5700 Fax 520.620.6556
Email: sam.brown@pcao.pima.gov

The People’s Office
WWW.peao.pimda.gov

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



